TRACI L. CAIN PUBLIC SERVICES
Crry MANAGER DIRECTOR MIKE NEW, P.E.

City of Alachua Report to the Florida Public Service Commission
Pursuant to Rule 25-6.065 FAC
Calendar Year 2010

Due April 1, 2011

Dear Mr. Futrell and Ms. Marr,

The City of Alachua currently does not have any net metered customers. We are working
with the Florida Municipal Electric Association (FMEA) to develop a net metering policy
and standardized interconnection agreement for small customer-owned renewable generation.
We expect to adopt this policy in the near future.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

/A

Mike New, P.E.

Director of Public Services
Office: (386)-418-6140

Fax: (386)-418-6144

Email: mnew(@cityofalachu.org

cc: Mark Futrell (mfutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US)
Diana Marr (dmarr@PSC.STATE.FL.US)

PO Box 9 “The Good L[:fe Community” Phone: (386) 418-6140
Alachua, Florida 32616-0009 www.cityofalachua.com Fax: (386) 418-6164
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